

From: Hongwei Zhang

To: Nimesh Sangani

Date: April 10, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

---

Message:

Dear Nimesh,

I have actually made changes to the GIS map earlier today based on your suggestions, for instance, removing Ames Municipal Airport, corporate businesses, residential areas etc. To ensure that the areas shown in the map are all ISU properties, I made some additional refinement just now. The current GIS map includes the ISU main campus as well as a few ISU farms and the ISU Research Park outside the main campus. Since the FCC website only allows drawing one polygon (instead of multiple polygons each of which cover a wireless site for our project), I used very narrow bands to connect the few wireless sites.

Thanks a lot and best,

Hongwei